No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/__ "\
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated. the Shimla-02___ oy o Ao —\%_
TACK .

From: CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-ACCF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 0.2099 ha of Forest land for the construction
of Police Post at Jutogh in favour of Addl. SP Shimla
Tehsil and District Shimla HP.
Memo:
Kindly refer to your office memo. No. Ft.48-3739/2018
(FCA) dated 30.08.2019 on the subject cited above.
The clarification desired vide above quoted reference is
given point wise as under:
1. Corrected distance of the site from the forest boundary is
uploaded now.
2 As advised needful done now. In addition to this hard copy
of the revised CA scheme with maintenance charges for 10
years is also enclosed herewith in duplicate.
3. W.r.t this point DFO Shimla has submitted that the NPV
bill has been reviewed and it affirmed that the calculation
of NPV bill so made is appropriate and correct, hence no

need to rectification/ modification.

Encl: As above.

Chief Conseator of Forests ;-
Shimla Forest Circle, Shiml}\\ /(;



